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Re: Mayor's race

John Shallman <4 RSNSNSETREED Tue, Apr 19, 2011 at 10:55 PM
To: Wendy Greuel <wendy.greuel@lacity.org>

Cc: Claire Bartels ‘@ nsynasnnng.

That's disappointing. How long have you known him?

On Tue, Apr 19, 2011 at 10:12 PM, Wendy Greuel <wendy greuel@lacily org> wrote:
-~

>

> Sent from my iPhone

> Begin forwarded message:

>

> From: Controller Greuel <controller. greuel@lacity.org>

> Date: April 19, 2011 10:27:26 AM PDT

> To: Wendy Greuel <wendy greuel@lacity org>

> Cc: Claire Bartels <claire bartels@lacity org>

> Subject: Fwd: Mayor's race
>

>

>

> Forwarded message
> From: <DAVID FLEMING@Iw.com>

> Date: Tue, Apr 19, 2011 at 10:22 AM

> Subject: Mayor's race

> To: controller. greuel@lacity org

>

>

> Hi Wendy. After a good bit of soul searching | have decided to join Dick

> Riordan in endorsing Austin Beutner for mayor. | wanted you to know this
> before it is announced tomorrow.

p- ]

> Austin and | have worked together over the past 15 months on seweral

> projects. [think he is extremely qualified for the job — though his

> winning the race is a long shot at this juncture.

>

> You and | have been friends for many years and | greatly admire you. |

> think you have an excellent shot at being Mayor — and certainly getting into
> the run off two years from now. | will send you money and tell people who
> ask me about you how much | think you're great leader. But having worked so
> much with Austin over the past year is the main reason | fell | must support
> him at this time.

>

> Best wishes.

>

> Dawe

>

> Davd W. Fleming

>

> LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
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